



Noelle M. Tuchscherer

Consultant

(617) 417-0626
noelle.tuchscherer@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Noelle Tuchscherer is a litigation analyst at Elysium Digital's Intellectual Property Solutions.

Noelle received her B.S. in computer science from the University of San Diego. As a student, Noelle used her technical knowledge and passion of the entertainment industry to lead a team in designing and building an original video game. She later worked as a research assistant on a project to improve the Lean proof assistant library. Noelle also has experience with embedded software programs, hardware circuitry, computer networking, and computer graphics.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Consultant, 2022 – Present
- Project Pixelated, University of San Diego, Project Manager, 2020 – 2021
- RISC-V Processor Stopwatch, University of San Diego, Software Developer, 2020
- Real Toy & Beyond, Digital Marketing Assistant, 2015 – 2018

Education

- B.S., Computer Science, University of San Diego, 2021